
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL 
Twenty-third Session ' 

966th Meeting 

Thursdlly, 25 J.pril 1957, 
t:tt 10.50 4.m. 

OFFICIAL RECORDS 

CONTENTS 

Agenda item 10: 
Recommendation addressed to the Council by the United 

Nations Conference of Plenipotentiaries on a Supple
mentary Convention on the Abolition of Slavery, the 
Slave-Trade, and Institutions and ·Practices Similar to 
Slavery . ; ............... , , ....... , ...... , .... , , • . . 57 

Agenda item 15: . 
Non-governmental organizations (c01~tittued) 

Report of the Council Committee on Non-Governmental 
Organizations on applications and re-applications for 
consultative status ......... , ..................... , . 59 

President: Mr. Mohammad MIR KHAN (Pakistan). 

Present: 
The rei>resentaHves of the roil owing countries: 

Argentina, Brazil, Canada, Olina, Dominican Republic, 
Egypt, Finland, France, Greece, Indonesia, Mexico, 
Netherlands, Paldstan, Poland, Union of Soviet So
cialist Republics, United Kingdom of Great Britain 
ami Northern ITeland, . United States of America, 
Yugoslavia. 

Obsenrers .from the following countrfes: Albania, 
Bulgaria, Chile, Czechoslovakia, Hungaty, India, Japan, 
· PhiHppines, Saudi Arabia, Venezuela. 

The t'epresentatirves of the following specialized 
agencies: International Lalbour Organisation, Foo& 
and Agriculture Organization of rthe United Nations, 
International Civil Alviation Organization. 

AGENDA ITEM 10 

Recommendation addressed to the Council by.Jhe 
United Nations Conference of Plenipotentiaries 
on a Supplementary Convention on the Aboll· 
tion of Slavery, the Slave-Trade, and lnstittt• 
tions and Practices Similar to Slave:ey (E/2934, 
E/2963) 

1. Miss BERNARDINO (Dominican Republic) re
ferred to General Assettllbly resolution 843 (IX), whioh 
stated :that in certain areas of the world women were 
subject to oostorns, ancient laws and practices relating 
to marriage which were inoonsistent with the prlndples 
of the United Nations Charter. In that ~re~'Plution the 
Genera:l Assembly urged the abolition of bride-price, 
clilld marriages and othe-t customs derogatory to 
women's dignity. 
2. The Comtnission on the Status of Women, whioh 
had already dealt with those questions in its agenda 
iten'l ;'Status of w0111en ~n private law", had welcomed 
the recommendation of the Con£~ of Plenipoten
tiaries, (E/2934, para. 1), in which the Council was 
asked to undertake a study of the question of marriage 
wi·th the object of drawing attention to the desirabHity 
of free oonsent of hoth parties to a. marriage and Of 
the establishtnent of a !ltlinimum 'age for. m.aniage. 

:NEW YOBK 

3. In her ~ni9n, that ta!sk ~should be entrusted to 
the Commission on the Statu·s of Women. She ax:oord
ingly proposed that the ·Gotmcil~ using the tettns .of 
pa.ragrapli 1 of the resolution adopted 1by the Co.tnmt!l
sion on the Status of Women at its ~leventh session)1 

should in its tum adopt the following draft resolutioo: 
uThe Economic and Social Council 
ul. Approves 1ihe recommendation of the United 

Nations Conference of Plenipotentiaries on a Sup
. plementary Convention on the Abolition of Slavery) 
the Slave-Trade, and Institution·s and Practices Sim
ilar to Slavery; 

"2. Decides that the study referred to in &at re
. commendation shou'ld ·be undertaken by the Commis .. 
sion on the Status of Women.'1 

4. M1". 10HENG (·China) said ;that the sole object 
of the ·recommendation add-ressed to the Council ·by the 
Conference of ·Plenipotentiaries was to draw attention 
to the desi.mbility of free consent of iboth ~es 100 a 
marriage and of the estaJblishment of a mr~nimu!n age 
for marriage, preferably of not less than fourteen yeattS. 
If. that was to ;be 1lhe 'sole object of the study, !the Chinese 
delegation was in tf<Wour of ac.cepting the recommenda
tion of the Conference. 
5. Under the ·Chinese OWil Code, both parties must 
freely aocept an agreement to mar.ry !hut they could not 
make such an agreetnent unless the man bad <:ompleted 
his seventeenth· year of age and the w011t1a11 her fifteenth~ 
Before the marriage could be concluded, the ttian must 
have cotnpleted liis eighteenth year of age and ~e 

. · woman her sixteenth. Both in law and practice, there
fore, marriage in China ~was in oonformity with the 
.recommendations of the Conference of ·Plenipotentiaries. 

· 6. Various organs might be .entru·sted ,;with 1naking 
·.the proposed !Study: ~t might :be r,referred 'to the Com
mi,ssion on the Status of Women, which had in fact 
already adopted a 1-esolution to that effect; Ito the 
Commission on Human Rights, since marriage con .. 
cerned .both men and women; to the Social1Commission, 
since marriage was ~rnarily a ~social question, or to · 
the Council !itself, wmoh might formulate a reconunen· 
dation to Governments on . the desirabili:tY a£ the ire.e 
c<>!J~t of both 1>3!rties to a marriag~ and on the deter
nunation of a nurumum. age of marnage. 
7. The Chinese delegation had no preference attd was 
prepared to vote in favour of the draft r-esolution sub-

. mitted. by the Dominican Republic. It felt, however, 
that whatever organ was finally ·selected should limit 
itself to a well-defined objeot, as the S11a.very Conference 
had recommended~ and ·shwld not attentpt to deal with 
the many other matters, such as bride-price, transfer
ence and inheritance of wives, and so forth, which were 
already covered by the 1956 Supplementary Convention.~ 
-. ' j ' ! · 1 ~;·~ 

1 Offiaial Record'S of the Economic aml Social Council1 
Twettty-fourth Session1 SttPPlement No. 3,. para. 195. 

2 United Nations Conference of Plenipotentiaries on a Sup
plementary Convention on the Abolition of Slavery, the Slave
Trade; and Institutions And Practices Similar to Slavery, held 

ST E/SR.%0 

I 
.I 

I 



58 Economic and Soelal Council-Twcnty·thlrd Session 

8. Mr.· DR.A!GO (Argentina) ~said that his wuntry, 
which had taken part in the Conference of Plenipoten:.. 
tiaries a;t Geneva in 1956,. accepted the !l"ecommendation 
of that Conference (E/2934, para. 1). A study of the 
free consent of both parties to the marriage and of the 
minimum age for marriage would ibe very valuable. 
The Argentine delegation wished to e:Jq)ress its warm 
appreciatiQll ·of the contribution already made hy the 
Commission on rt:he Statu•s of Women in that field during 
its earlier sessions and it would !SUpport the proposm 
submitted by the Dominican representative. He em
phasized, however, that the study should take account 
of the •legislation, ways and custom•s of the various 
countries. 
9. Mr. SAMY (Egypt) \said that lin his country 
the minimum age fur marriage was fixed by law at 
eighteen years fur men and sixteen [oc girls; any vio
lation of that law was punishable 1by imprisonment. 
10. There had •been a suggestion that :the Commi·ssion 
on Human Rights ·should .undertake the proposed -study 
but he thought that .it should be entrusted to the Com
mti•ssion on the Status of Women, rwhioh had already 
done •some valuable work in that field and was· the 
oo.mpetent org--d!l with .regaro to the rights of women. 
The Commission could transmit its oonclusions to the 
Council in its 'l"eport. 
11. Mr. EFFENDI NUR (Indonesia) stated Jthat 
hi•s delegation had always endorsed the principles of 
human rights and supported any action designed to 
ensure respect for them. His Government's position 
il."egarding ·slavery and related questions had already 
been defined during the twenty-first ·session of the 
Council. There was no !Slavery or servitude in Indonesia, 
whose Constitution prohibited it. 
12. The study ttecommended iby the Conference of 
Plenipotentiaries was not only useful lbut necessary, 
for caution must .be e:x:ercised; indeed, to amend the 
~egislation on marriage was to amend the very basis 
of rthe rfamily, which was in tum the ibaJSis of 'Society. 
13. The Indonesian delegation was of the opinion 
that th~ Commission on the Status o£ Women was 
!fully qualified ro carry out rflhe study and it would 
support the DOn'linican proposal. 
14. Mr. SCOTT FOX {United Kingdom) thought 
that it would be easier to . bring about a real change 
in social ·behaviour by educating public opinion ·rather 
than iby adopting Jaws or conventions. He therefore 
supported the idea of an. objective study ·which would, 
he hoped, help to. enlighten the ~ple conceme~. Si~
Jllificant progress had been made m that connex1on 1n 
the Territories under United Kingdotn control. 
15 .. It would be best to entru•st the ·study to the.Co.tn
mission on the Status of Women, which !had already 
OOll!sidered a large number of related questions such 
as pqlygamy and 1bride-price. I·Iis delegatio!?- would 
:therefore suPPQ!!t the draft ,resolution ·submirf:ted iby 
the. Dominican Republic, on T.he Utlders.tanding that the 
Secretary-General would present a progress report on 
the question to the Commission on the Status of Women 
at its twelfth 1session. 
16. Mr. BOUCHER (Canada) ·stated that his coun· 
try, whioh 'had ·supported the 'fetotn:tnendation of the 
Conference of Plenipqtentiades, would also support the 
draft resolution •submitted by the ,Dominican Rep~bliQ. 
at Geneva, Switzerland, from 13 AugUst to 4 September 1956, 
Ifina} Act and Supplementar~_ Convention (United Nations pub- ·· 
ltcattOn, Sales No.: 1957.XIV.2). 

17. He wi•shed to point out, however, that the subject 
could have been dealt with by another organ of broader 
compett;;Uce. It would be runforl'Unate if the ()omm.i5sion 
on the Status of Women were to undertake work which 
did not fall exdusiV'ely withln. its competence. . The 
Gommi•ssdon •should make an objoeothre ·study of the 
question of free consent to marriage and the minimum 
age fur marriage and should ~ly report to the Coun
cil, which would then make the necessary recommenda
tions rto the different Governments. 
18. M·r.s\ LEIVO-LARSSON (Fmland) stated that 
slavery had neVJer existed in . her country and that 
marriage had always been based ·upon the consent of 
both ~es, husband and wife having :identical respon
sibilities. Legal majority was reached at 1menty-one 
years of age and ilie minimum age for marriage was 
Sev!enteen yeavs for gir.ls and eighteen [or men. In 
certain cases, the President of Finland oould authorize 
the marriage of persons who had not yet reached the 
legal minimum age. The ·consent of the parents WaJS 
necessary for minOJ.'Is. 
19. In •regard to the proposed •study, lit should be 
borne in mind that the age at which individuals attained 
maturity vanied acoording to place and ethnic origin. 
In any avse, marriage and the :family were institutions 
which should he highly respected, •since they were the 
ifrue 1basi•s of society. 
20. ~he Finni·sh delegation W'aiS prepared to accept 
the proposal contained in the 'fesolution adopted by 
the Commission on the Status of Women. 
21. Mr. ARKADEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) pointed out that the Sov~et delegation had 
voted in favour of the recommendation addressed to· the 
Council ~by the Conferenoe of Plenipotentiaries (E/2934, 
para. 1). A study of the question of marriage would 
undoubtedly contribute to the elimination of unde
sirnble practices. 

22. ·No such practices eJdsted in the USSR, where 
article 122 of the Constitution, as well as the ·social 
structure of :the country, ensured women the true 
enjoytnent of equal rights. The legal minimum age for 
mar.riage waJs eighteen years, with a possibility of 
<Hspensation in certain cases. The 'Same democratic 
principles obtained in the Peaple'·s R~ublic of ·GhinaJ 
where the legal minimum age :for mar.nage was twenty 
yea~s for men and eighteen for women. The USSR was 
naturally in favour of anything which could help to 
eliminate the vestiges of slavery and colonialism in 
other .regions of the woold. On 1·2 Apdl .1957, it had 
been the first country to ratify the· Suppkmentary 
Convention of 7 September 1956. The Soviet delegation 
was .therefore prepared to ·support any draft resolution 
endor.sing the t1eOOJ:nmendatioo the .Conference orf 
Plenipotentiaries had . addressed to the Council and 
entrusting the proposed 1study to the· ·Colnnli·ssion on 
the Status of Women. 
23. Mr. TOUSSAINiT (France) found it quite mw· 
ral that !the Conference 01£ Plenipotentiaries. ·should 
concern itself with marrlage practices which were the 
aftermath· 01£ slavery. Articles 1 and 2 of the SupPle· 
menta.ry Conrventioo represented a compromise, 'S111.Ce 
·some delegations had not felt they couM go any further 
at that time. -France had signed the Convention and 
supported the ifecommendation tbeforle the .Council. The 
Fflench delegation was therefore ready to 'VOte in faJVour 
of the draft resolution submitted by the Dominican 
Republic; due account bei~ taken of the United King .. 
dom i.L"epresentative's pr<Miso about a report by the 



. 966lh Meeting--25 A,l)ril 19.57 59 

Secretary-Gen'et:"al. He felt,. mQ!1e()Yer, that the part of 
the study dealing with forms and formalities could ,be 
entr.u,sted tQ the International Institute fur the Unifica-
tion of Private Law. r 

24. Mr. BOZOVIC (Yu,goslavia) . stated . that his 
oountry ·hard ·taken an active part in drafting the Supple
mentary.ConV'ention of 1956. The question of free con
sent of the parties and of the mirumum age for marriage 
oould not ibe ~settled until it :had ,been the obJect of a 
thorough study. His delegation was prepared to sup
port the draft resolution ·submitted by the Dominican 
Republic, which would entrust the study to the Com
mission on the Status ot£ Wo:t'nlell. In fact, .he did not 
think··that the Council could rventure to adopt att1y other 
solutioo. · · 

25 .. Mr. KOTSCHNIG ·(Umted States of America) 
.noted that the Council ~Seemed disposed to request the 
Commission on the Status o£ Women to make the pro
pOsed study. His delegation was ready to vote in favour 
of the •substance of lbhe draft resolution ·submitted by 
the Dominican Republic. It would 1be better, however, 
if •tbe t~ could be amended in ·such a way as to avoid 
any 'legal difficulties and discussions regar.ding the 
"appropriateness'' of the subject for United Nations 
action and to define dearly the ·soope of the study. 
He therefore proposed that the preamble •sbrould begin 
with th,e . woros: 

t( Having noted that the recommendation of the 
United Nations Conference of Plenipotentiaries ori 
a Supplementary Convention on the Abolition of 

· Slavery, ~the Slav-e-Trade, and Instituti'Om and Prnc
. tices Similar to Slavery that the Economic and Social 

Council consdder the appropriateness ... " · 
and. oontinue with the text of the operative part of 
the resolution adopted by the Conference {E/2934, 
para. 1), as foHows: 

"of initiating a 1study of the question o£ marriage 
with the object of drawing attention to the desira
bility of free consent of both partif,:s to a marriage 
and of the esta!bHshment of a minimum age for 
marriage, preferably of not less ±han fourteen yeaM". 

The operati'Ve part of the Cooncil resolution would read: 
((Decides that the study should be undertaken by 

the Commission on ,the Status of Women." 
26. Miss BERNARDINO (Dominivan Republic) 
accepted the United States· amendment. . 
27.· .Mr. BOUCHER (Canada) feared ihhat the United 
States amendment mi.ght have the di~sadvantage of·pre
judging the conclusions of .the study. :Lt ·seemed to him 
that i,t would he ~better to delete the words "marriage 
with the objeot of drawing attentioo to the desirability 
of" and the words "preferably of not less than fourteen 
yeaJ:Is". . 
28. Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United States of America) 
was prepared to accept the Canadian amendment 
29. Miss BERNARDINO (Doolit1ican Republic) 
accepted the Canadian amendment but thought that in 
at1y case it would .be under.stood that the minimum age 
would not he ~·ess than fourteen years. 
30. Mr. BOZOVIC (Yugosla'Via) pointed out that 
the orlgittal t~t that the Con!erenr..e of Plenipotentiaries 
bad 'Studied had been more aun})itious. He thought that 
the purpose of . the JStudy should ibe clearly 'Stated. He 
a;grood 'Yith ·the representative of t. he Domi~~n Repub
lic that 1t 1$hould be understood that the m1rumum age 
would not be less than fuurteen years. 

31. Mr. ARKADEV {Union of·Soviet Socialist Re
publics) CQllsidered that the Conference o£ Plenipoten
tiaries had, by its recommendation, already indicated 
the 'SC'Ope of .the proposed study. The Council !Should 
now define the exact , purpose of that :study1 ·so as to 
avoid any misdirection of effort. He therefore thought 
it would 1be 1better to I! adhere to the funnula used 
in the :reoonunendation · made 'by the COOference 
(E/2934, pam. 1). . 
32. Mr. BQUCHER (Canada) said that he h;,td 
had no intention of weakening the 'recommendation 
.o£ the Conference and an order to avoid any misunder .. 
standing he would withdraw bis proposal. 
33. Mr. FARUQUI (Pakistan) ·said that he prder.red 
the proposal of .tlie Domini~n Republic a!S amended by 
the United States representatiYe. · 
34. Mr. TOUSSAINT (France) thought that .it 
should be ·categorically stated that the Council was in 
favour of the stud:y being undertaken. 
35. Mr. SCOTT FOX (U,nited Kingdom) proposed 
that the operatiye. part of the resolution ·should be. 
worded as tfollows: . . 

((Decides th~t a study of ~h~se questions should be 
undertaken hy the Oommisston on the Statu•s of 
Women." 

36. Miss BERNARDINO (Dominican Republic) 
3!0Cepted the United Kingdom amendment. · 
37. The PRESIDENT proposed that the Council 
adopt the draft. resolution of· the Dominican Republic 
as amended .by the United KingdQltn. 

It was so decided. 

AGENDA ITEM 15 

Non-governmental organi:liations (E/2955, 
EJL.748) (continued)* . 

REPORT OF THE CouNCIL CoMMITTEE o:N NoN~ 
GOVERNM:ENTAL ORGANIZATIONS ON APPLICATIONS 
AND R.:E-APPLlCA'l'IONS FOR . CONSUL'D.A,'riVE STATUS 
E/295·5) 

38. Mr. PENTEADO (Chainnan. o£ the Council 
Committee O!l1 Non-Governmental Organization's) said 
that ·since the d:m.fting of its -report (E/2955) the Coun
cil Committee on Non-Governmental Or-ganizations had, 
receirved further information concetnting the Oomite 
d' etudes eoonomiques' de l'.industrie du gaz and had 
decided .to recommend that that organization be placed 
on the Regi•ster. · · 

39. MT. ARKADEV (Union blf Soviet Sociali!st Re·. 
publios) wished to comment on the decision of the 
Council Committee on Non .. GJvernmental Organiza
tions not to grant category B <:on·sultative status to the 
World Federation of Democratic Youth, 4lhe Interna .. 
tional Association of Oemocratic LaVVyerS and the 
International Organization of Journalists. 
40. He obj,ected in the. first place to the irregular 
procedure followed by the Co111mittee in examining 
the ~lications, and in par.ticular to the fact that the . 
NGO Committee had held closed discussions, taking its 
decisions 1n an atmosphere o£ secrecy without even 
hear.ing the Tepresentatives o£ the organizations coo-· 
cerned. Secondly, he protested against ~he decisioos 
themsel\Tes, pointing out that nothing eould be found 
ill either the purposes and principles aeclared hy those 

* Resumed from 958th. meeting. 

' . ' 

.I 



60 Economic and Social ·councll-Twenty·thlrd Session 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------~·--
organb:atiOn.s ·or in their albthrities, ·that was inootnpa
tib1e with the Purposes and Principles of :the· United 
Nations a:s ·set forth in the Charter. · 

· 41. The World Federation of Democratic Youth ihad 
been founded in London in 1945 by delegates from 
sixty-three countries representing over 30 million 
young men and women. Am~ its aims were to 
strengthen collaboration and understanding between the 
youth of all countries, to help Governments to main
tain peace and security, to raise living standards for 
the young, and to increase rthe participation of the 
young in economic aclhrities. In the preamble to its 
charter, ·the Federation declared its intention of contrib
uting to the work of the United Nations. Since coming 
into existence, the Federation had accomplished a· 
gr.eat deal of work, in complete con£ormity w~th the 
Pur.poses and Principles of the United Nations set 
forth in its Charter. Besides ·holding two world OQll
gresses, at Budapest in 1949 and at Bucharest in 1953, 
it organized conferences, meetings and restivals, iboth 
regional and international, in which tthe youth of the 
whole world participated. · The fi.t'lst festival, held at 

, Prague, had had an attendance of 17,000 young men 
: and women, frotn seventy-two countries. The fifth, 

held at Warsaw, had drawn 30,000 Trt>m 114 countries, 
· and preparations were being made for the •sixth festival, 

to he held at Moscow in July 195·7. In 1956 rbhe mem
bership of the -Federation had numbered about 3.7 million 
young men and women from tt10t1e than ninety ct>Untries. 
The Federation, which had enjoyed category B C011lsul
tative ·statu'S from 1947 to 1950, had ·been depriwd of 
&t for no rreason in 1950, clll.efly tat !the insistence of the 
United States of America. Throughout the time when 
it had :had consultative staltus ocn Category B, the Fed
eration had ·shown the greatest interest in, and ronrtrib
uted to, the work of the Council. The :£acts which he 
had mentioned 'showed that the decision of the Council 
Committee on Non-Govemmental·Or.ganizations tore
ject the application of the Wodd Federation of Demo
cratic Youth was unjust and completely unfounded. As 
the disoussion of lbhe question in the Committee ,had 
~shown that -recommendation was based on political 
Considerations, harving nothing to do with :the factual 
considerations that should guide the Council and ilj:g 
organs dn the deci·sion o£ 'Such questions. The experience 
of the widely representative Federation could. ibe of 
great assistance to the Council and its organs when 
they -considered the various questions on. Jtheit' agenda. 

42. The Internatio11al Organization. of Journalists, 
f®nded in London in 1941 ro unite the journalists of 
the Allied and free ·countries in the ·struggle against 
faisclsrn, ihad as its principal objective rthe convemion 
of the Press inro an effective instrument for osocia1l 
progress, the maintenatree of peace$ the strengthening 
of friendship. and international und~sta.nding1 and the 
c0111bating Of war-mongering propaganda and war psy-

. chosi'S. Irts membership oomprised some 60;000 joumal
i,sts from various oountrie:~, aru1 it organized interna
tional meetings of joumaUPJts, the most :recent of which 
had been held at Helsinki, and had been ~ttended. by 
over 300 jou·rnaUsts. of different politioal ~plexions. 
If granted consultaJthre status, :that orgaruzation oould 
be o£ great assistance to the Council in studying such 
question$ as _freedool of information. By ~jecting the 
application of 'such a potentially influential organization, 
the Council would ibe in oonflict with rthe principles 
set forth in tihe. United Nations Charter. 
43. The International Association of Democratic Law
yers, founded in Paris in .October ·1946 on the initiative 

of a group .of French lawyet'ls who had taken part irt the 
resistance ntOV'e111ettt, had adopted !f!he motto ~'Law in. 
the· sewice of peace''. At the present time it' comprised 
more than ·forty national ·sections of demooraltic jurists, 
including ~sections in the Uni·ted. States of America, 
the United Kingdom, ~ranee, and the USSR. Its mem
bers included lawyel"S of all classes and political opinions. 

· Urp to the present time it had organi~ed ·six congresses, 
the International Lawyers Conference fur the Defetree 
of Democratic Rights and Freedonis ih.eld at Vienna 
in. 1954 and the conference of lawyers from Asian 
oountrles which had !lnet at ·Calcutta in 1956. It was 
fundamentally democratic in its activity, as wa:s shoWn 
by tbe decisions taken at ilie Vienna Conference, whioh 
had ·been attended by 130 delegates· &om thirty-one 
count-des. At that Conference an appeal had ,Jreen made 
to lawyers of all countries to join in the ·struggle for 
peace and rthe defence of civic, oonstitutional and trade
union rights. The experience of an organization of 
that kind would ,be very useful d:o the ·Councl~ in exam
inin~ numerous juridieal questions. 

44. I.t was clear that in .refusing consultative status 
to those three organizatioos, rbhe Council Committee on 
Non-Govem~~tal Org~zat!ons had been' prom~ 
SC)Ilely hy pobtlcal oonstderatlons rather than gw.ded · 
by :the facts. The Economic and Social Cott11cil had 
granted · consultative status rto mimportant organiza .. 
tions, whose activities bore scarcely any relation to the 
questions di~scussed by the Council. ks a principal organ 
of the United Nations, it oould not· therefore aocept 
m ... founded decisions of the NGO Committee and reject 
~he legitimate applications of genuinely democratic 
and international organizatiotJJS. Irt was time to adopt a 
correct policy and to put an end to an abnormal situation 
which W'als threatening the prestige of rthe United 
Nations. For that reason the Soviet delegation was pro-

. posing amendments ·(E/L.748) to draft rreoolution A 
ISUbmitted by the Council Conwittee on Non
Governmental Organization:s (E/2955, para. 2). It 
ihoped those amendments would -receirvte the suppott of 
the majority of the Council. 

45. Mr. SCOTT FOX (United Kingdom) said that 
it ·was not tJhe fill'l$t time ,that the Council had received 
applicatiOns from the three organizations in question. 
It was true that in :the light of the facts and figures 
ci~ed by the representattive of the USSR, one might 
brJ tempted to wonder why the Council had con,si.stently 
refused to grant ~hose organizations category. B oonsul
tative ·status. But thre Soviet representative had omitted 
a number of other facts which, in the opinion of the 
United Kingdom delegation, were of patra.mount im
portance and whioh no doubt ex;plained the attitude 
taken by the Council. 

46. The three organ~zatioos mentionecl were far £tom 
bei.ng as representative as had been clainned afld atrried 
on activities far 1less unpolitical than their names and 
objectives would •suggest. Furdler.tnCN~, their political 
action had often conflicted with :the principles of the 
United Nations Charter. 

47. When the three organizations bad been ·set up 
after rthe Second World War, they had had a widely 
internation-al. charact-er. Towards 1949,. however, their 
true nature ·had begun to beoom.e apparent artd · many 
national groups had broken away to fonn new Ol"ganiza
tiooiS, which had obtained coosultathre statUs· :frOm the 
Econmni~ and Soclal Council. The organizations itt 
question ~~ now ret:tuitifig their membef'is only from 
a C01nparad:ively stnal1 ar.ea~ Moreover, they did not ·have 



966th Meeting-25 April 195~ 61 

a good record of su~rt for the aim'S a11id ptt1"p0Ses of 
the United Nations. That indeed was the reason for 
the E'OQ11.omic and Social Council's withdrawal of con
sultative status from them in 1950 ('Council resolution 
3·34 A (X)). 
· 48. In conn'eXion with the World Federation of Demo
ctatic Youth, it ·should al•so be me-ntioned thalt during the 
events of the previous autumn in Hungary, Warsaw 
Radio ;had ex:pressed strong· disappointment that the 
Federation, which had its .headquarters at Budapest, 
had remained wholly inactive. The Federation had, in 
fact, made no attempt to support the efforts q.f the 
United Nations throughout those events. . 
49. With regard to the International Organization of 
Journalists, it was now duplicated :by the Internationa!l 

Printed in u.s.A. 

Federation of Journalists1 whicll bad been tfonned by 
dissenting groups from the Organization and ~ssessed 
consul·tative status. He recalled ~that the Federation had 
declined · to co-operate wi.th the Organiza;tidh when 
reque$ted to do so two years previously, on the grounds 
that the Organization had done nothing useful and was 
indulging in virulent p~ganda. It was cl~ that 
in &.ose circumstances tbe Cotmcil '<;Ould not accede 
to the Organization'..s request, 

50. For those ~reasons, the United Kingdom 'delega.tion 
would support draft resolution A !Submitted ·by the 
Council Committee on Noo-Govenmnental Organizations 
(E/2955). 

'rhe meeting rose at 12.50 p.m. 

S-13361-June 1957-2.250 




